

**TREFNANT COMMUNITY COUNCIL  
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON  
15<sup>th</sup> June 2022, 7.30pm  
Socially distanced at The Vestry, Trefnant Chapel  
(Minutes reference 06/22)**

<b>Present</b>		
	Mr S Wetton (Chair) Mr R Collins, Mrs S Jones, Mrs A Ellis, Mr P Hughes, Mr J Elson, Mr A Griffiths	
	<b><u>1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u></b>	
06/22/01	Mr Ant Griffith, Mr Alan Kirkby, Mr S Evans	
	<b><u>2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u></b>	
	None	
	<b><u>3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING</u></b>	
06/22/02	May 2022 minutes.	Proposed by Mr Wetton Seconded by Mr Elson
	<b><u>4. MATTERS ARISING</u></b>	
06/22/03	Cont'd 09/21/03 Mr A Griffith has now sourced the 3 seater bench for Mrs Jolly – and has ordered it. The location at Hafod Hill was agreed and the map will be taken to DCC Highways by Mr Elson for approval  The locations of the benches owned by the Community Council are to be noted on the map and photos taken to complete a schedule. – 8 in total. The locations will need to be advised to Zurich for insurance.	A formal email has been sent by the Clerk to Tony Ward via customer services £ value will need addition to the asset register for insurance  The photos will be taken and logged by Mr Kirkby
	<b><u>5. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED</u></b>	
06/22/04	Details received of the location of the wild flower meadow project at Nan y Patrick. Some Bee friendly signs have been erected	Awaiting reply - Clerk to ask if TCC are able to request another location for consideration.
06/22/05	An email was received from a concerned member of public stating that they were concerned as to the speed at which cars pass the local school. Mr Elson advised that he has spoken with DCC and is due to meet with the School Headteacher this week so will advise TCC at the meeting in July as to the outcome	JE to speak with Highways/school Headteacher
	<b><u>6. PLANNING MATTERS</u></b>	
06/22/06	03/22/09 The council members asked the Clerk to write to the Planning Department to ask if DCC would consider buying the land to enable completion of the existing housing estate. .	The email was passed on to Property Services – awaiting reply
	<b><u>7. FINANCE</u></b>	
06/22/08	<u>Payments due</u>	
06/22/09	Clerk's salary June 2022 = £229.49 cheque no 100952 Contribution to the Chapel for use of the Vestrey £300 cheque number 100953	Approved by all members Approved by all members

**TREFNANT COMMUNITY COUNCIL  
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON  
15<sup>th</sup> June 2022, 7.30pm  
Socially distanced at The Vestry, Trefnant Chapel  
(Minutes reference 06/22)**

<b><u>8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS</u></b>		
06/22/10	Cont/d 01/22/14 The issue of parking in the village square has been raised as there are often several vehicles permanently taking up the parking spaces. The advice of DCC is to be sought as to a way forward.	The Clerk has contacted Ben Wilcox-Jones (Safety Highways dept). awaiting reply
06/22/11	Cont/d 01/22/16 Mrs Jones asked if TCC could address the damage to the grass verge opposite the church as there was a lack of parking vehicles were often left there. It was discussed whether the council could fund the installation of Grass Crete. Mr Evans advised the costs were excessive with the minimum being several thousands of pounds. TCC must ask DCC highways dept if they can help protect the verge.	Clerk has emailed Ben as above Awaiting reply
06/22/12	Cont/d 03/22/16 Mrs Jones highlighted that the kerb has collapsed again outside the Chapel of Rest	The clerk has reported this to DCC again as the previous repair has washed away
06/22/13	Cont/d 05/22/16 Mr Wetton asked if Mr Elson could investigate the planning status of the newly installed roller shutter on the tattoo shop as he felt that it would be more aesthetically pleasing to be in the inside	JE to advise as it is in the Conservation Area
06/22/14	Cont/d 05/22/17 Mrs Ellis advised that the sign at Pencaed crossroads has slipped too low making it difficult for motorists to see clearly.	Clerk awaiting reply from Highways
06/22/15	Cont/d 05/22/18 Mr Griffiths advised that there is a dip in the tarmac by the Village Hall between Maes Teg and the football pitch (footpath) which has caused a manhole cover to become raised and therefore creates a trip hazard. <i>This has been very roughly repaired to Clerk to advise Highways again and send a photo .</i>	Clerk to advise Highways again What three words location – laptops/bonfires/deflate
06/22/16	Another nearby location was advised as well where the grass cutting equipment is brought through on the path – again a photo to be sent.	Clerk to advise Highways:- what three words – acting/bets/replenish
06/22/17	It was discussed and agreed that additional flowers boxes would be enjoyed as welcome to the village. Cost and planning to be investigated ready for installation in 2023. Mr Elson asked could the local children be encouraged to take part in a competition to design a village emblem. A flyer will be created to raise the profile.	Clerk to advise Highways
<b><u>9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING</u></b>		
<b>Wednesday 21<sup>st</sup> September 2022, 7.30pm</b>		
<b>The Vestry in Trefnant Chapel</b>		
Meeting closed at 20.25pm		